From: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

Sent: 27 May 2025 13:33

To: Planning

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2025/1052/P - capacity conditions MAY 25

London Borough of Camden, Camden Town Hall, , Euston Road, London, WC1H 8EQ

27 May 2025

our DTS Ref R

Your Ref: 2025/1052/P - capacity conditions MAY 25
Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: ST PANCRAS HOSPITAL,, ST PANCRAS WAY, CAMDEN, LONDON, -, NW1 OPE

Waste Comments:

Waste Comments:Thank you for consulting Thames Water for the discharge of matters relating to
COMBINED WASTE WATER (foul and surface water) network infrastructure. Thames Water confirms
the Combined water network condition referenced can be discharged based on the information
submitted.

Water Comments:
Water Comments:N/A

Supplementary Comments:

Yours faithfully,
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,

Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,

Denham Way,

Rickmansworth,

WD3 9SQ,

Tel: 020 3577 9998,

Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk



This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk




